
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/5/2012 8:45:09 AM
To: Mark Ferron (fer@cpuc.ca.gov) (fer@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Electric Utilities and Competitive Power : DC trip takeaways - United States - 

lOpp
Interesting thoughts from one of the analysts.

From: Togneri, Gabriel
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 8:41 AM
To: Earley Jr., Anthony; Johns, Christopher; Harvey, Kent M; Pruett, Greg S.; Lavinson, Meiissa A.; 
Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K; Hapner, Dede; Horner, Trina; Park, Hyun; Williams, Geisha; 
Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Mistry, Dinyar; Bijur, Nicholas M.
Cc: Investor Relations (list); Thomason, David S; |Redacted 
Redacted
Subject: FW: Electric Utilities and Competitive Power: DC trip takeaways - United States - 10pp

); Martin, Jamie; Dore, Jay;

All,

Steve Fleishman recently made the rounds in DC and discussed a number of industry 
topics with various agencies and key individuals. He provides a quick download below 
and a bit more information in the attached report. For example, he states after 
meeting with two of the FERC commissioners that there is little clarity on the outcome 
to expect for ROEs In the transmission area (even though the two commissioners 
suggested that the desire to promote transmission would result In attractive ROEs - 
actions speak louder than words).

Another Interesting comment is that Steve considers 50% bonus depreciation to be a 
likely component of any fiscal cliff compromise.

Gabe
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From: BofAML-Steve Fleishman fmailto:feedback@mlresearch.ml.com!
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 8:30 PM 
To: Investor Relations (mailbox)
Subject: Electric Utilities and Competitive Power: DC trip takeaways - United States - 10pp

MSrrill Lynch Global Research

An Industry Overview Report from Steve Fleishman - Tuesday, 04 December 2012

Electric Utilities and Competitive Power 
DC trip takeaways
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Jlick here for full report* (intended for Gabe Togneri)

To reply to Steve Fleishman directly, click here or call +1 646 855 2906

* Read the research report for complete information including important disclosures and analyst certification(s).
The research report and the link to such report are for the use of Bank of America Merrill Lynch customers only or Merrill Lynch 
Global Wealth Management customers only and all copying, redistribution, retransmission, publication, and any other 
dissemination or use of the contents thereof are prohibited. Reports can be saved to your Iocs 
be more recent information available. Please visit one of the electronic venues that carry BoP 
reports or contact your Bank of America Merrill Lynch representative or Merrill Lynch Global V
for further information, "Bank of America Merrill Lynch" is the marketing name for the global banking and global markets 
businesses of Bank of America Corporation,
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